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Neath Port Talbot Local Nature Partnership Biodiversity Grant Scheme 2025/26


Introduction
The Neath Port Talbot Local Nature Partnership (NPT LNP) is made up of representatives from a wide range of organisations plus individuals with expertise in nature conservation. NPT LNP are looking for biodiversity projects from local organisations and groups in the Neath Port Talbot area to deliver on the recommended actions from our Nature Recovery Action Plan, in accordance with findings from our NPT State of Nature report. 

Using the evidence available to us, we have made an assessment of the state of nature of the habitats of NPT and the species they support. Unfortunately, of the 11 broad habitat categories present in NPT, the report’s findings show just two of these to be in a ‘Good’ state.  Urgent action is therefore required to improve the state of nature in NPT.
To guide these necessary actions, the LNP has produced a Nature Recovery Action Plan. We are now looking for project proposals that align with these actions. Please use the State of Nature report and subsequent Nature Recovery Action plan to help inform your project ideas.

This grant is funded through Welsh Government’s Local Places for Nature Scheme. 


Grant Scheme



The Grant Scheme is now open for 2025/2026 applications, these applications are rolling submissions until the budget in the grant fund has been used. This application period is open until Friday 10th October at 12pm. At this point all applications will be reviewed by the NPT LNP Steering Group and a decision made on which projects to fund. Depending on remaining budget, the fund may re-open but this is not guaranteed. This grant requires a legal contract to be executed between Neath Port Talbot Council and the grant bidder.
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Tier One – up to £500
For the provision of tools, materials and resources, aimed at habitat creation and/or management, wildlife surveys, monitoring or recording and public engagement.
Tier One projects will be decided on a case by case basis by NPTC staff, delegated powers to do so by NPT LNP.

[image: Badge outline]
Tier Two - £501 - £10,000 + *
For the provision of larger scale works, aimed at habitat creation, restoration and/or management using contractors. Can also include wildlife surveys, monitoring or recording / habitat management planning, interpretation etc. 

Project assessment
Tier Two projects will be assessed at a panel made up of NPT LNP Steering Group. It is ultimately the panel’s decision whether to fund these projects or not. If there are any queries that stem from the panel, these must be addressed before issuing of the grant fund. We will work with you to get applicable projects approved.

Items that do not qualify for funding include:
· Non-native planting
· Signage
· Landscaping including gravel
· Patio slabs
· Fencing
· Benches and seating
· Revenue costs including staff/volunteer time and venue hire
Please get in touch if you are unsure of the eligibility of your proposed items.

Examples of how to use this grant fund

All costs displayed next to the below projects are approximate costings/ costings that were reflective at the time. Please contact us for a list of recommended and reliable contractors. 

Examples of what this grant has funded includes: Habitat management plans for sites (£1,300), Grazing plans for sites (£1,300), Species record searches (£200), Native/local providence plug plants (£1 per plug), Physical habitat management work/ Invasive species removal (£220 per day), Reseeding of native flower mixes (£0.60p per square metre).


Grant Criteria:


	Budget

	· The grant scheme funds capital costs only – no revenue costs can be included such as staff/volunteer time and venue hire.

· The applicant is in charge of sourcing, purchasing and recording of all materials and equipment and claiming it back off the grant fund. 

· This scheme provides applicants with an opportunity to bid for either up to £500 towards tools and resources, or between £501 and £10,000+* towards larger works.

· Applicants bidding for over £500 will be required to seek advice from the contact listed within the application form.

· Projects must show justification for value for money, using the best options in regards to local suppliers and materials, expertise and native only species where applicable.

· Budgets must be well evidenced, with links to items and suppliers. Do not hesitate to contact us to work through your application.



	Eligibility

	· The project must be completed and all invoices submitted by the 13th March 2026. If you do not think you can meet this deadline then please contact us to discuss if the grant is suitable for you. 

· The project location must be accessible to members of the public in order to receive grant funding. This can be for part of the year, or all year round, including open only for events. 

· Applicants can apply again to a future funding round, as long as it is not to fund a previously funded project including its maintenance.

· Applicants should indicate how their project will deliver lasting benefits for biodiversity and how it improves local’s access to nature, especially if ongoing management will be required after the grant funding is spent.

· Please use any supporting websites, documents and ask for suggestions to aid with choosing suppliers to help you source items. We encourage applicants to consider sourcing locally where possible. 

· Planting must only include native species, be of local provenance where possible and be necessary. Don’t be afraid to let nature take its course e.g. don’t propose tree planting if natural regeneration could function.



	Insurance and Evaluation

	· Recipients must have suitable public liability insurance for any work carried out under the scheme.

· Recipients must agree to maintain works undertaken and equipment for a minimum period of 5 years at their own cost, as a criteria of funding from the Welsh Government.

· All successful recipients must complete a case study by 31 March 2026 and a form will be supplied in advance.




Developing your project /

Get help before you apply!Guidance:


Before applying for this grant we advise all applicants to seek advice on developing your project before you apply, including discussions about best suppliers and expertise. Please get in touch with the following contact below:

biodiversity@npt.gov.uk 

Application FormApplication Form


1. Contact details
	Applicant name:
	Applicant address:



	Phone:

	Email:

	Are you applying on behalf of a group or organisation?  If so, please supply name and registered address:





2. Project details
	Project Title:


	Project Location and Site Permission

Postal Address:




OS Grid Reference:



What 3 Words:




Insert Site Map (Google maps or GIS screenshot) below:

	









Have you secured permission from the landowner? Yes / No (delete as appropriate)
Please provide full contact details for the landowner: 


	Project start date:


	Project completion date:
 

	Number of volunteers involved:


	What existing wildlife and habitats have you observed in your project location?
Please include your own records / reports. You may wish to do a quick search of Aderyn to see what species other people may have recorded in your area. https://aderyn.lercwales.org.uk/public/search Please also let us know in this section if the proposed area is covered by any wildlife designations. If you are not sure, please contact biodiversity@npt.gov.uk for confirmation. 














	Please provide an outline of your proposed project, including a breakdown of activities in each financial year:











	Which species or habitats will benefit from the proposed works?
What elements of the State of Nature report/ Nature Recovery Action plan are you focusing on for your project? And let us know below if your proposed project will achieve against any of the actions within the plan.  If you would like help with this, please contact biodiversity@npt.gov.uk









	








3. Project engagement and evaluation
	Does the project increase public engagement with or understanding of our natural environment?) Yes / No (delete as appropriate). If YES, explain how below.


Explain how you will increase the public’s understanding of the natural environment and/or the methods used to engage with the public during the project:


How will you measure the projects outcomes, and ensure the longevity of the project beyond this grant funding?


I agree to supply a written case study on completion of the project and before 31

 March 2025.  Yes / No (delete as appropriate)




4. Project budget
The grant sum awarded will be decided by the grants panel and items will be approved on whether they meet the criteria to enhance or increase biodiversity and ecosystem resilience, are appropriate for your site location and are value for money. 
Please list proposed project items below including supplier details, item description and URL, and costs.
Year 1 (24/25):
	Details of costs
	Cost/amount (including VAT)

	Item Description and URL link
	£ inc. VAT

	EXAMPLE: PERDIX Farmland Feeder Cone  https://perdixwildlifesupplies.com/cart
[image: PERDIX Feeder Seed Cone to improve the flow of grains and seeds to the outer edges of the feeder.]



	1
x
£8.75

	

	

	
	

	

	

	

	

	
	   

	
	

	
	

	Total cost

	

	Grant requested

	



	Please provide details of any other sources of funding for your project including cash and in-kind contributions. State ‘None’ if the project is to be solely funded by the Neath Port Talbot Partnership grant.

	



5. Other
	Is the project location accessible to the public? Yes / No (delete as appropriate)
Please note the location must be accessible to the public in order to receive funding

Have you contacted Neath Port Talbot LNP regarding your application? Yes / No (delete as appropriate)

If Yes, please state who:




6. Declaration
To the best of my knowledge the information supplied with this application is correct.

If successful in my application, I agree to maintain any equipment supplied and sites managed for a minimum period of 5 years at my own cost.

	Signed:

	Date:



All information contained in this application will be handled in accordance with Neath Port Talbot Council’s privacy policy.
Please send your completed application and any supporting documents to biodiversity@npt.gov.uk (Subject line; NPT LNP Grant Fund) by the appropriate deadline. 
The Secretariat for Neath Port Talbot Local Nature Partnership is provided by Neath Port Talbot council
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